Amendments/Additional Information

[ ] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas

[ ] Additional background information

@/ Amended design

[:] Revised access arrangements

[ ] Change of description of proposed development
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ | Other (as specified below)
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From: Ailsa Teasdale

Sent: 10 August 2016 09:40

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 15B Main Road, Aislaby
Attachments: 3254-03a.pdf

From: Richard Agar \IVNINIT
Sent: 09 August 2016 12:39 [ INTIVINP/
To: Ailsa Teasdale ,
Subject: 158 Main Road, Aislaby ; AU 2016
Dear Mrs Teasdale

Further to my earlier e-mail and as your e-mail noted you were out of the office for a couple of days | have added a
note to my drg.

Note re pencil line detailing added.

The note re colour ‘stain to match existing windows..” was already on drg. | am quite happy to change this to some
other colour if you prefer.

I hope this will meet your requirements, but if not please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Richard Agar

R Agar Associates Ltd
Ivy House Farm, 8 Main Road,
Aislabv. WHITBY. YO21 1SW
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